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Michigan State Housing Development Authority

Tenant Rental Assistance Certification System (TRACS)

RFP – FAQs

(As of January 2, 2008)



CLARIFICATION:  Certificate of Good Standing 

Michigan entities are required to submit a “Certificate of Status" or a "Certificate of Good Standing”.  Out-of-state entities will need to submit a “Certificate Authorizing Firm to Do Business in Michigan”. 

 

QUESTION 1:  How many contracts and how many units are MSHDA currently handling?  Are there any traditional contracts that will move to the portfolio prior to contract start date?
The Authority’s traditional portfolio currently consists of 27,583 Section 8 and Section 236 units.  

The TRACS RFP is for the Authority’s traditional portfolio.  It is possible that HUD may withdraw properties from our traditional portfolio.  It is also possible that HUD may transfer properties from our traditional portfolio to our PBCA portfolio.  

QUESTION 2:  Does MSHDA plan to have a parallel vouchering period where both the current and new contractor will be processing these vouchers?   
No.  However, should a new contractor be named, MSHDA will work with the current and new contractor to ensure a seamless transfer of information, voucher processing, etc. during the transition and start-up period.
QUESTION 3:  With the time period so short for the ramp, (RFP says within 60 days of the award) baselines would be very difficult to get in time.  Will MSHDA provide a copy of their database so we can migrate more quickly?  
Yes.  The Authority will provide all information and assistance necessary to facilitate an efficient and smooth startup.  
QUESTION 4:  Who will be doing the pre-approval of non-vacancy claims?  And what is meant by verify?  

MSHDA staff handles unpaid rent and tenant damages.  The contractor will process all vacancy claims.  
Pertaining to Special Claims, when a property submits a special claim for payment with the voucher, the vendor needs to verify: 

· The property has submitted a MSHDA issued special claim approval letter with their voucher

· The amount requested was the amount approved by MSHDA

· The validity of the approval number

· The claim has been posted to the voucher within the 90 day timeframe.

QUESTION 5:  How many current contracts does MSHDA have?  How many are you losing on January 1st?  

There are 196 contracts in the portfolio covered by this RFP.  Currently, we do not anticipate any portfolio reduction on January 1, 2008. 

 

QUESTION 6:  What percentage of units will transfer to PBCA by each year of contract term?  
As project owners prepay their MSHDA mortgages, they may be transferred by HUD to PBCA; however, HUD does not provide any advance notice of these transfers.  The number of units that may prepay and be transferred out of the program every year is impossible to determine.  As HUD notifies us of portfolio additions, information will be passed along to our subcontractor. 

 

QUESTION 7:  Is the 27,583 unit portfolio guaranteed for the 3 year contract term?  If not can MSHDA provide a schedule of the contract expirations and transfers to the PBCA program?  
No.  We have no control over whether or not a project owner chooses to prepay, or when HUD may transfer the contract to PBCA.  We can provide a list of contract expiration dates, but many owners may choose to prepay.  
Contract Expiration Dates

Year

Expiration Date (Month)


Total # of Units
2009 

Jan, Jul, Nov




552

2010

Jan, Apr, Jun, Aug, Sep, Oct, Nov

1,534

2011

Mar, Apr, Jun, Jul, Aug, Nov, Dec

1,809

 

QUESTION 8:  Which entity is presently performing the tasks outlined in the RFP?  
EPS, Inc. 

 

QUESTION 9:  How many Regular Vacancy claims are currently received on average per month?  
Averaged over the past 3 months, approximately 250 regular vacancy claims were received per month. 

 

QUESTION 10:  Which software application is currently being used to review and validate MAT records submitted by [owners/agents]?  
MITAS. 

 

QUESTION 11:  Does MSHDA plan to have a parallel vouchering period where both the current and new contractor will be processing these vouchers?   
No.  However, should a new contractor be named, MSHDA will work with the current and new contractor to ensure a seamless transfer of information, voucher processing, etc. during the transition and start-up phases. 

QUESTION 12:  I have a follow up question on the Regular Vacancy claims.  The number – 250 per month – is high compared to our experience in other states, and we are wondering if perhaps we count them differently than you do.  
The 250 figure represents an approximate unit count and not a property count.  
 

QUESTION 13:  First, when we receive a claim listing five units as vacant, we count that as one claim.  Do you count it as five?  
We would count it as 1.
 

QUESTION 14:  Secondly, would you say that that number of vacancy claims has been fairly consistent over several years, or has there been spike in recent months or in the past year?  
The number of vacancy claims has remained fairly consistent over the past several years; however, in September there was an increase in response to a Special/Vacancy Claims training that we presented to owners/agents.  
            

QUESTION 15:  Finally, are you aware of differences between the TCA program and the PBCA program that could account for the variation?  
There are no differences between TCA and PBCA.
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